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TO:  ALL LUCAS COUNTY EMS PARAMEDICS  
 
FROM: Brent Parquette, NREMT-P 
  Lucas County EMS 
 
RE:  Continuing Education April 2009   
 
 For the upcoming month of April, I will continue with a review of newly revised protocols.  Revisions have 
just recently been completed in Tab 900 (Medical Emergencies).  At each of the classes in the month of April I 
will review the changes that have taken place within this section of the protocol.  Skill stations have been designed 
to emphasize our approach to a variety of “medical emergencies.”  
 
 I ask that you continue to review the changes that have taken place within the cardiac protocols (Tab 800) 
that were covered last month. Tab 800 can be accessed through the LCEMS web-site for your review.  There will 
be a short 15-question test at the beginning of class in April based upon your cardiac protocols and information 
presented in the month of March.  The questions will be scenario-based, with your responses based upon LCEMS 
protocol.  Test results will be available for your review at the end of class. 
 
 As always, if you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at (419)213-6508.  I look 
forward to seeing all of you in the coming month of April. 
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